
Questions and Answers 

 

Solicitation: W8484-189065 

 

Q6 – Is breakfast timing flexible – would 7:00 am to 9:00am be acceptable? 

 

A6 – No, breakfast timing is not flexible and must be available from 0600-0900hrs. 

 

Q7 - If a bid does not include provision of conference facility, will it still be considered 

responsive and evaluated?   

 

A7 - In order to be deemed responsive, a bid must include the provisions of a conference room 

and meeting room as outlined in Annex A Statement of Work section 4.2.  If multiple hotel 

properties are submitted in a single bid, the conference room and meeting room must be included 

in one of the hotel properties. 

 

Q8 - Is the cost of parking to be included with the room rate? If so, how many vehicles does the 

client estimate will require parking for the period.  

 

A8 - If parking is required and available, no parking fees will be charged to the resulting 

contract.  All parking fees will be settled by a separate contract. 

 

Q9 - If a bidder is going to propose two properties to house the entire group, with one location 

having the conference facility; is it acceptable to have the group buffet breakfast at one location? 

 

A9 - Yes, however the properties must be within 400m of each other. 

 

Q10 - Will total payment be made net 30 days after completion of the work, or will rooms be 

paid for via credit card upon arrival?   

 

A10 - Payment will be made net 30 days upon completion of the work. 

 

 


